Schedule subject to change. Speaker names will be added as they are confirmed. MCLE sessions are noted on pages 14-16.

Wednesday, Oct. 16

8:30 a.m.-1:00 p.m. City Clerks Workshop (additional registration required)

Local Democracy in the United States: Institutions, Trust, and Public Policy
For many, the term "American government" calls to mind the federal
government and presidential elections. But the reality is that the U.S. has almost
90,000 governments, most of which are local governments. This workshop will
focus on the role of local democracy in the U.S. The speaker will discuss the
history of local governance structures and electoral institutions, the state of
Americans' trust in government and elections, major challenges to local
governance and democracy, and promising prospects for the future.

Speaker: Sarah F. Anzia, Chancellor's Professor of Public Policy & Political
Science, University of California, Berkeley, and the Hoover Institution

10:00-Noon

Understanding Public Service Ethics Laws and Principles (AB 1234)

State law requires elected and appointed officials to receive two hours of training in specified ethics laws and principles every two years. Newly elected and appointed officials must receive this training within one year of becoming a public servant. Join a panel of experts as they help navigate the ethics laws and principles. Sign-in will begin 30 minutes prior to the session and you must be present for the full two hours to receive the certification of attendance. Entry will be prohibited once the session begins.

The Institute for Local Government is a State Bar of California minimum continuing legal education (MCLE) approved provider and certifies this activity meets the standards for MCLE credit by the State Bar of California in the total amount of 2 hours (general credits). Provider #13881

3:45-5:00 p.m. Concurrent Sessions

Are Cities Ready for an Electric Future?

Having readily available power is key for communities looking to grow clean technologies like electric vehicles, increase economic growth, and meet environmental goals. With electricity demand projected to nearly double in the coming decades, the job of planning and permitting use is more critical than ever. This discussion will provide an overview of California's grid readiness, including the role of local leaders in achieving necessary grid investments and the benefits of action.

Moderator: Kome Ajise, Executive Director, SCAG

Speakers: Stephen M. Collins, Principal Manager, Strategy and Innovation, Edison

International

Aaron Katzenstein, Deputy Executive Officer, South Coast Air Quality Management District

Hamed Mohsenian-Rad, Professor, University of California, Riverside

Building Vibrant Communities: Leveraging Partnerships for Fun and Engagement

Explore how collaborative partnerships can create dynamic and engaging communities. Panelists will delve into how alliances between stakeholders can foster innovation, inclusivity, belonging, and ultimately, fun and vibrant communities. Through interactive discussions and practical examples, the panel will showcase how to enhance community engagement and city services, promote cultural enrichment, and nurture spaces where people thrive.

Moderator: David M. Sander, Mayor, City of Rancho Cordova

Speakers: Shelley Blanchard, Executive Director, Cordova Community Council Diann H. Rogers, President and CEO, Rancho Cordova Area Chamber of Commerce

Micah Runner, City Manager, Rancho Cordova

California Economic Forecast: Navigating Economic Trends

For 60 years, UCLA Anderson Forecast has provided forecasts for economies across the country and is one of the most accurate, widely followed, and frequently cited in California. Avenu Insights & Analytics has provided regional forecasts and trends in California for 40 years. Join us as we present our economic forecast for the coming year, along with valuable insight and a detailed explanation behind the numbers.

Moderator: Reva Feldman, Strategic Advisor, Avenu Insights and Analytics **Speakers:** Francesco D. Mancia, Advisory Board Member, Avenue Insights and Analytics

Jerry Nickelsburg, Professor of Economics & Director UCLA Anderson Forecast, UCLA Anderson School of Management

How Cities Can Stop the Hate

California's Stop the Hate program — a statewide program implemented locally with community-based partners — is working to stem the rising tide of hate in California. Panelists will share the resources and services offered through this program that municipal officials and residents can access free of charge. Attendees will learn about the importance of setting up anti-hate initiatives in

their communities and how to partner with community organizations through the Stop the Hate grant. Planned with the Cal Cities API Caucus.

Speakers: Kiran Bhalla, Project Director, AAPI Equity Alliance Sayon Syprasoeuth, Co-Acting Executive Director, United Cambodian Community

Navigating Homelessness: A Successful Regional Partnership in North Orange County

Facing court decisions and mounting community pressure, 13 Orange County cities proactively initiated a regional partnership in 2018. Today, the partnership encompasses a network of social workers and liaison officers who provide support services and guidance to two homeless navigation centers. In this session, panelists will discuss how those communities worked with the state and county to establish regional navigation centers with wraparound services, including how to create the funding for construction and ongoing operations.

Moderator: Cindy Silva, Council Member, City of Walnut Creek

Speaker: Marshall R. Goodman, Mayor, City of La Palma

Show Me the Money: Evaluating and Explaining Your City's Financial Condition

With today's world demanding more transparency and accountability, municipal leaders need to understand how to accurately assess a city's financial condition. This means knowing what questions to ask to get an accurate and relevant assessment. The panel will discuss how to manage the perspective of people who see every city expenditure as an example of "wasting money" and the opposite view that the city is "flush with money."

Moderator: Anil Comelo, City Manager, St. Helena **Speakers:** Eric M. Hall, Vice Mayor, St. Helena Mark L. Moses, Principal, Mark Moses Consulting

Thursday, Oct. 17

8:15-9:30 a.m. Concurrent Sessions

Battling Misinformation in the Age of Artificial Intelligence

Should artificial intelligence (AI) be feared or embraced? For public officials, it's both. Without proper detection and response strategies, AI can influence elections, foster distrust, and make communication with constituents more difficult. Municipal leaders need to know how to use AI to ensure successful outreach. Experienced crisis communication experts and public information officers will share effective approaches for today's misinformation mayhem. Participants will learn about recent disinformation incidents, ways to maintain digital integrity, and how to promote informed public conversations about the productive and ethical uses of AI.

Moderator: David T. Oro, Vice Mayor, City of American Canyon **Speakers:** Alexa Davis, Assistant City Manager, Rolling Hills Estates

Douglas A. Levy, Communications Strategist, Doug Levy Communications LLC

Don't Confuse Kindness with Weakness: How to Handle Disruptive Public Meetings Learn how to handle disruptive meetings online and offline without losing your cool! This presentation will cover how cities can meet their legal obligations to allow open, honest discourse while navigating free speech concerns. The discussion will include important safety tips, with an emphasis on techniques to handle the most combative public speaker. Role-playing scenarios will allow you to put these tips and tricks into immediate practice!

Facilitator: David Lim, Shareholder, Richards, Watson & Gershon (Municipal Law Firm)

Economic Development and Public Finance: New Best Friends Forever?

Consumer preferences and life-work patterns are evolving. Places like car dealerships, shopping malls, and movie theaters are no longer guaranteed economic development anchors. Consumers want experience-based venues and cities want answers for vacant shopping malls and office buildings. This panel will present a new suite of tools — including value capture zoning and economic development districts (EIFDs, CRDs, CFDs) — that trigger private investment, generate local revenues, and encourage vibrant, affordable communities.

Moderator: Larry J. Kosmont, Chairman and CEO, Kosmont Companies **Speakers:** Ronda Perez, City Manager, Palmdale Mrunal Shah, Partner, Best Best & Krieger LLP

How to Integrate Real-Time Crime Centers and Advanced Training Simulators

Real-time crime centers like the one in Livermore can enhance decision-making and resource allocation, enabling prompt responses to illegal activity — including across jurisdictions. Livermore also uses an immersive training simulator to bolster officers' decision-making, de-escalation, and critical thinking skills, as well as their emotional intelligence. By combining the two, law enforcement agencies can create safer communities with proactive crime prevention and well-prepared officers. Discover the benefits of collaboration, identify opportunities for further integration, and the benefits of frequent immersive training environments.

Moderator: Marianna Marysheva, City Manager, Livermore **Speakers:** Steve Goard, Lieutenant, Livermore Police Department John Reynolds, Captain, Livermore Police Department Jeramy Young, Chief of Police, Livermore Police Department

The Impact of Minimum Wage Increases on LGBTQ Workers' Wellbeing

Sixteen dollars doesn't go as far as it used to! This session will explore reasons for supporting an increase in the minimum wage, with a focus on social justice, workers' rights, and equity. Panelists will highlight struggles faced by LGBTQ workers in particular, bridging economic policy with social equity and advocating for a new model that ensures dignity and equality for every worker. The session will also discuss universal basic income as a complementary strategy and the impact of Prop. 209 (1996) on vulnerable groups. The session aims to advocate for comprehensive economic policies that promote justice and inclusion for all. *Planned with the Cal Cities LGBTQ Caucus*.

Speakers: Devon Gray, President, End Poverty in California (EPIC) Juan Muñoz-Guevara, Council Member, City of Lynwood Sepi Shyne, Council Member City of West Hollywood

The Path Towards Plastic Pollution Prevention

California's recycling landscape is undergoing a seismic shift. Currently, packaging waste makes up over 50% of waste in California's landfills by volume. But under a new law, all single-use plastics and packaging sold in California be recyclable or compostable by 2032. The landmark law shifts the plastic pollution burden from consumers and cities to producers by raising \$5 billion from industry members over 10 years. This will cut plastic pollution and support disadvantaged, low-income, and rural communities most hurt by the impacts of plastic waste. Get an update on the regulations and next steps for implementation.

Moderator: Timothy Burroughs, Executive Director, Stop Waste

Speaker: Michael Caprio, Director of Government Affairs – CA, Republic Services

Your Housing Element is Certified! Now What?

You survived the housing planning process! The state certified your housing element! What happens now? Local leaders must put the changes in place that turn units on paper into homes, condos, and apartments. But as projects come forward, there are going to be winners and losers — and we're expected to figure it all out. Hear how cities can implement their housing elements that respect their community's character, attract high-quality developers and developments, and encourage sincere community engagement. This presentation isn't about how Sacramento should fix housing policy or CEQA: It's about turning policies into projects.

Moderator: Bill McReynolds, Council Member, City of Ventura **Speakers:** Ryan Aeh, Executive Vice President, City Ventures Joe Oftelie, President - SoCal Division, Warmington Residential Alicia Velasco, Planning Director, City of Cypress

, moral y oracion, marking billocitor, only or cypros

11:45 a.m.-12:05 p.m. Speed Session

How Embedded Acoustic Leak Detection is Resolving Non-Revenue Water Loss

The status quo no longer works when it comes to eradicating non-revenue water loss — especially in light of a new statewide water conservation rule. Today's water utilities face unique challenges balancing water conservation, operational efficiency, and environmental responsibility. Hear how real-world utilities have leveraged integrated acoustic leak detection technology and benefitted from low flow rate measurement to track and record water usage. This low-hanging, leaky fruit can help cities easily reduce water loss.

Speaker: Bruce Bharat, Vice President & Country Manager, Kamstrup

12:15-12:35 p.m. Speed Session

Trolls on Social Media: Can I Block Them?

The U.S. Supreme Court issued a ruling this March laying out a test for when council members or other local officials may remove comments or block people on social media. This session will explain the rule and how council members and other public officials may structure their social media accounts so that they can delete comments or block people from their accounts.

Speaker: Lawrence Wiener, Shareholder, Richards, Watson & Gershon and City Attorney, Beverly Hills

12:45-1:05 p.m. Speed Session

Code Enforcement

Code enforcement is the Swiss Army tool of public agencies when dealing with a variety of challenges, including housing, homelessness, cannabis, sidewalk vending, short-term rentals, and permitting. Yet code enforcement actions often lead to lawsuits and liability for public agencies, as well as safety concerns for code enforcement officers. This session will provide an overview of code enforcement laws, how to deal with common violations, and the best practices for risk mitigation.

Speaker: Matthew Silver, Managing Partner, Civica Law Group APC

1:00-2:15 p.m. Concurrent Sessions

2024 Playbook for Developments in Municipal Finance Law and Policy

Leading experts will review the latest major changes for California city revenues. Learn about new laws, legal developments, risks, and opportunities that will affect your agency's finances.

Moderator and Speaker: Ben Triffo, Legislative Affairs, Lobbyist, League of California Cities

Speaker: Michael G. Colantuono, President, Colantuono, Highsmith & Whatley, PC

A Collaborative Approach to Combat Fentanyl

In this dynamic session, delve into the heart of the fentanyl crisis and learn about a transformative campaign that united the Palmdale community. Learn how

local government agencies, nonprofits, schools, and community stakeholders tackled the pervasive issue of fentanyl misuse head-on. Palmdale will share the blueprint behind the #FightFentanylAV campaign, exploring its strategies, challenges, and triumphs. Gain invaluable knowledge on effective community engagement, educational initiatives, and prevention strategies that empower communities to take action against a national crisis. Together, let's build resilient partnerships and forge a strong path towards healthier communities.

Moderator and Speaker: Nardy Lopez, Deputy City Manager, Palmdale Speakers: Keisha Como, Program Coordinator, Fight Fentanyl AV Ruth Morales, Community Outreach Specialist, Drug Enforcement Administration

Capital Improvement Funding for Technology and Innovation within Cities: Black Leadership for Economic Development

By ensuring that Black voices are heard and adequately represented in decision-making processes, cities can properly address a wider range of societal challenges and drive innovation. Join this session to learn about the need for inclusive policies and initiatives that support Black-owned businesses and foster entrepreneurship within underserved communities. By emphasizing the resilience and innovation demonstrated by Black city leaders, entrepreneurs, and professionals, cities can harness the power of technology to build more resilient, equitable, and prosperous futures for all. *Planned with the Cal Cities African American Caucus*.

Speaker: Jovan Agee, CEO, Agee Global Solutions

From Policy to Practice: Navigating the EV Transition in California Cities

Meeting California's 2035 zero-emissions goals won't be easy. City and local leaders will need to implement near-term solutions and plan for long-term systemic change. Join us for an insightful conversation on how cities can navigate this transition. We'll delve into crucial topics and pending questions about procurement strategies, incentive programs, permitting, land use considerations, community engagement, electrical infrastructure development, workforce development, and public-private partnerships.

Moderator: Laura Renger, Executive Director, CalETC

Speakers: Hannah Steinweg, Public Policy Manager, Rivian

Michelle Kinman, Senior Vice President, Market Transformation, Los Angeles

Cleantech Incubator

Housing Law Jeopardy

Since 2017, the laws impacting how a city can and cannot control housing development have changed in numerous ways. Using the Jeopardy! game show format, learn about recent changes in housing laws, with a focus on the Housing Accountability and Housing Crisis acts, density bonuses, accessory dwelling units, SB 35 (Wiener, 2017), and other housing law issues.

Facilitator: Lauren Langer, Partner, Best, Best & Krieger

Wildfire Prevention and Preparedness

Irvine rose to the challenge of the Silverado Fire in 2020, which consumed 13,390 acres, temporarily closed a major road, and forced mandatory evacuation orders for approximately 90,000 residents and schools. The Irvine Police Department has since implemented preventive wildfire mitigation measures using artificial intelligence and predictive technologies to anticipate and remediate damage. Residents are now prepared for any such disaster with the Ready, Set, Go program. This session will be a case study on how to evacuate thousands of residents with no structural damage.

Moderator and Speaker: Farrah Khan, Mayor, City of Irvine Speakers: Madison Killebrew, Program Manager - Fire Prevention & Management, Irvine Ranch Conservancy Robert Simmons, Manager, Emergency Services, City of Irvine

1:15-1:35 p.m. Speed Session

The Al Advantage: Automating Road Assessments for More Accurate Pavement Management

With nearly 400,000 miles of road to manage in the state of California, government agencies not using data to plan pavement management are at a disadvantage. Manual assessments require a trained professional and often don't allow for a comprehensive evaluation of every road in a network. Using advancements in smartphone camera technology and artificial intelligence processing, city leaders can generate objective, accurate condition data to inform their maintenance schedules, leading to long-term cost savings and a better road network.

1:45-2:05 p.m. Speed Session

Integrating Higher Education and Public Sector Employment

What if higher education could integrate degrees and certificates directly into the work of public sector employees and leaders? This vision can be realized through a new model of higher education that integrates work and learning. Rather than viewing them as separate endeavors, this model creates a system that benefits your organization and empowers your employees. By establishing leadership development tracks, career pathways, and flexible, hybrid work schedules, we can draw the next generation toward public service and pave the way for a citizen-centric local government model.

Speaker: Anne K. Turner, Executive Director and Dean of Novel Programs, Claremont Lincoln University

2:30-3:45 p.m. Concurrent Sessions

Are You Ready for Disaster? Implementing Effective Crisis Management in the Early Stages of an Event

Thoughtful and intentional actions taken in the initial hours and days of a disaster set a solid foundation for an effective response and recovery. During the session, panelists will share examples of successes and failures, including effective communication methods for natural disasters and human-caused events. Panel experts will cover why it is important to understand key principles and systems, as well as the tools and processes they have used and honed over multiple events to achieve success.

Speakers: Chris T. Geldart, Vice President, Emergent Global Solutions Mark Ghilarducci, President and CEO, Emergent Global Solutions

Building Your Own Leadership Roadmap

Each of us is a great leader, with a desire to improve and grow our leadership abilities and style. Explore the dynamic strategies of leadership development by hearing stories of leadership breakthroughs and get a step-by-step guide to grow your leadership skills. Planned with the Cal Cities Women's Caucus.

Cyber Security and IT Strategy for Municipalities

According to a recent National League of Cities report, about a quarter of local governments don't have a cybersecurity plan in place. So, where do you begin? We've distilled tips, best practices, and recommendations into a checklist that cities can use to find cybersecurity gaps and create an action plan. With budgets limiting the ability of many cities to hire expensive IT professionals, the panel will also cover the benefits of a partnership with a trusted IT vendor experienced in working with municipalities.

Speaker: Corey Kaufman, Director of Client Strategy & Solutions, VC3

How the Federal Government is Partnering with California to Reduce Barriers to Housing and Services

Addressing unsheltered homelessness is an urgent and high-priority issue for cities across California. Since mid-2023, the U.S. Interagency Council on Homelessness has partnered with California Statewide and Los Angeles city leaders to reduce barriers to housing and services through the All INside Initiative. Hear about the overarching goals of this national initiative, how it's unfolding in California, and what city leaders can do to reduce unsheltered homelessness in their communities.

Moderator: Helene Schneider, Senior Regional Advisor, U.S. Interagency Council on Homelessness

Speakers: Lourdes Castro-Ramirez, Chief of Housing and Homelessness Officer, Office of the Mayor, City of Los Angeles

Maxie Pulliam, All INside Federal Team Lead for the State of CA, U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

Dhakshike Wickrema, Deputy Secretary, Homelessness, California Business, Consumer Services, and Housing Agency

Winning a Fistful of Dollars for Cities

Securing grants and specialized funding for infrastructure investment and sustainable recovery are key to community prosperity. But it's easier said than done, especially as cities are resetting their economies in a post-pandemic world. What if you had a playbook? Learn about the remaining grant opportunities from the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law and how to install a special financing district to fund improvements and capital maintenance. Cities can combine these districts with grants to deliver infrastructure and public amenities.

Moderator: Steve Samuelian, CEO, California Consulting, Inc.

Speakers: Larry J. Kosmont, Chairman and CEO, Kosmont Companies

Robert Lennox, Ed.D. Assistant City Manager, Carson

4:00-5:15 p.m. Concurrent Sessions

City Successes in Responding to Homelessness

Many cities are banding together to reduce homelessness, including Redondo Beach, Torrance, and Santa Monica. While the number of homeless residents increased countywide, the populations of such individuals in these three cities decreased or stayed about the same thanks to their collaborative STEP Court, tiny home village, and street outreach. This discussion will highlight the similarities and differences between the three cities, how they've reduced homelessness, and how the reversal of Martin v. Boise and City of Grants Pass v. Johnson has impacted their approaches.

Moderator: Michael W. Webb, City Attorney, City of Redondo Beach **Speakers:** Joy Ford, Quality of Life Prosecutor, City of Redondo Beach Jenna Grigsby, Chief Deputy, Criminal Prosecution Unit, Santa Monica City Attorney's Office

Viet Hoang, Deputy City Manager, Torrance

Empowering Latino Homeownership: An Action Plan

Homeownership is important to every Californian, but it's especially vital to Latino families. Despite their significant contributions to our state, these households face major barriers to accessing and sustaining homeownership. City leaders will receive practical tools, resources, and best practices for implementing effective homeownership initiatives tailored to the needs of the Latino community from fellow city officials, community organizations, and other stakeholders. *Planned with the Cal Cities Latino Caucus*.

Moderator: Eddie Flores, Vice Mayor, City of South San Francisco
Speakers: Adan Briones, CEO, California Community Builders
Vanessa Delgado, President, Azure Development
Clemente Mojica, Chief Executive Officer, Neighborhood Partnership Housing
Services Inc.

How a Transparency Portal Can Improve Accountability and Inform Citizens

Learn how Fairfield launched its new transparency portal in response to calls for greater transparency and accountability. Attendees will gain insights into the strategic considerations, values, and processes that shaped the portal's design and functionality. The session will also dive into the technical aspects of implementing a transparency portal and strategies for overcoming development challenges. Attendees can take these lessons back to their own community to enhance accountability, engagement, and trust in municipal governance.

Moderator and Speaker: Savita Chaudhary, Assistant City Manager, Fairfield

Speaker: David Gassaway, City Manager, Fairfield

Main Street Climate Resiliency: Urban and Rural Solutions

Main street businesses are particularly vulnerable to the increasingly prevalent impacts of climate change. But this challenge is also an opportunity. By implementing forward-thinking strategies and best practices, cities can ensure that local businesses don't just survive but thrive in both urban and rural areas. Panelists will discuss the importance of local government support, federal and state rebates, and other resources, along with climate-friendly infrastructure projects and transportation. Attendees will gain valuable insights into how they can help small businesses transition toward a more sustainable and resilient future.

Moderator: Tunua Thrash-Ntuk, President and CEO, The Center by Lendistry **Speakers:** Evan Johnson, Electrification Program Manager, City of Pasadena Kanika Kith, Deputy City Manager/Economic Development, San Fernando

Maximize Inflation Reduction Act Funding for Your Community

The need for comprehensive energy reduction, infrastructure upgrades, and resiliency programs varies from community to community. What remains constant is the need for funding. This session will examine how communities can take advantage of state and federal tax incentives, including the Inflation Reduction Act, to become more sustainable and efficient while planning for weather and power considerations.

Moderator: Jennifer Chamberlin, Government and Regulatory Affairs Director, ENGIE NA

Speaker: Robert O'Brien, Deputy City Manager, Oceanside

Teamwork Makes the Dream Work: Effective City Council-City Manager Relationships Create Thriving Communities

Effective governance requires strong leadership and responsive management. A professional, collaborative, and trusting relationship between a city council and a city manager creates a strong organization that directly translates into thriving communities. In this session, council members and city managers will share insights into what makes a successful council-manager relationship, including how defined roles and responsibilities, open communication, and teamwork achieve positive results that benefit an entire community.

Moderator: Karen Pinkos, City Manager, El Cerrito **Speakers:** James R. Lewis, City Manager, Atascadero Heather Lynn Moreno, Mayor, City of Atascadero

The Rise of E-Bikes

Like many communities, Irvine has seen a drastic uptick in pedestrian and bicycle-involved injuries as electric bicycles have become more popular. While the city supports modes of transportation that reduce traffic congestion and reduce environmental concerns, public safety needs to be considered. Irvine passed legislation enforcing safety regulations for e-bike users. This includes a partnership with the school district that requires students who ride their e-bikes and e-scooters to school to undergo training. As legislation moves forward at the state level, the city of Irvine will share best practices for cities that aim to tackle this locally.

Moderator and Speaker: Farrah Khan, Mayor, City of Irvine

Speaker: Jason Scheafer, Motor Training Officer, Irvine Police Department

Friday, Oct. 18

8:45-10:45 a.m.

Harassment Prevention Training for Supervisors and Officials (AB 1661)

This informational and interactive workplace harassment prevention training will teach officials and supervisors how to identify, prevent, and properly respond to workplace harassment, discrimination, retaliation, and abusive conduct in order to avoid personal and agency liability in compliance with AB 1825/2053/1661 and SB 396. Sign-in will begin 30 minutes prior to the session and you must be present for the full two hours to receive the certification of attendance. Entry will be prohibited once session begins.

The Institute for Local Government is a State Bar of California minimum continuing legal education (MCLE) approved provider and certifies this activity meets the standards for MCLE credit by the State Bar of California in the total amount of 2 hours (general credits). Provider #13881

9:30-10:45 a.m. Concurrent Sessions

Essential Tips for Effective Council Meetings

Most city council meetings are smooth, orderly, and otherwise unremarkable. Yet, we have all likely had the misfortune of sitting through council meetings that didn't go so well. Effective governance doesn't happen by chance. Learning how to be an effective municipal leader is like learning any new skill — there are "rules of the road" that make one proficient. Hear some tips and best practices that can lead to smoother and more successful council meetings.

Moderator: Jan Perkins, Vice President, Raftelis

Speakers: Steve Jones, Mayor, City of Garden Grove Tamara S. Letourneau, City Manager, City of Laguna Niguel Bobbie Singh-Allen, Mayor, City of Elk Grove

How Your City Can Help Secure Residents the Best Possible Insurance Rates

Fire departments need to help residents maintain wildland fire insurance, but they have few tools to do so. This session will go over the steps that local agencies can take to ensure their citizens have every tool at their disposal to maintain fire insurance on their homes.

Speaker: Bernard Molloy II, Fire Chief, Murrieta Fire & Rescue

The Playbook for Ending Unsheltered Homelessness

Unsheltered homelessness is one of the most pressing challenges facing local leaders today, and it's getting worse. Between 2022 and 2023, the number of unsheltered Californians grew 10.3% in just 12 months. City leaders face growing pressure to find solutions and reclaim public spaces yet are immobilized by confusing legal parameters, community resistance, and a declining optimism that this crisis can be solved. Yet some municipalities are doing just that. Leave this session with the tools and inspiration you need to do the same in your community. This session will include small group discussions to workshop these new tools and understand how to solve this crisis in your own community.

Moderator: Elizabeth Funk, Founder and CEO, DignityMoves

Speakers: Matt Mahan, Mayor, City of San Jose

Elizabeth A. Mitchell, Partner, Umhofer, Mitchell & King LLP

Where the Sidewalk Will End: The Dire Outlook for State Transportation Funding

The Legislative Analyst's Office (LAO) recently concluded that the state's policy directives for greenhouse gas reductions will have negative impacts on the state's transportation revenues since most funding comes from taxes on gasoline and diesel. The LAO estimates that the state's transportation revenues will decline by \$4.4 billion (31%) over the next decade compared to current levels. Needs are far outstripping resources. Attendees will get their questions answered as they learn more about the competing proposals and how to get engaged.

Moderator: Eric Thronson, Director, Townsend Public Affairs

Speakers: Manny Leon, Deputy Director, California Alliance for Jobs Frank Jimenez, Senior Fiscal and Policy Analyst, Legislative Analyst's Office Lauren Prehoda, Road Charge Program Manager, California Department of Transportation

Who Wants to Play the \$250,000 Pyramid Game?

Come on down! You are the next contestant on the \$250,000 Pyramid Game. In this session, learn about the roles and responsibilities of treasurers/investment officers, investment policy best practices, cash flow analysis/modeling, and investment terms and concepts. Audience participation is welcome throughout and a must for the session-ending game!

Speaker: Laura Glenn, Senior Director, Public Trust Advisors

MCLE Sessions

Wednesday, Oct. 16

3:30-5:00 p.m.

Legal Issues Session Welcoming Remarks

Speaker: Dawn McIntosh, City Attorney, Long Beach

General Municipal Litigation Update

This session will provide an update on litigation in federal and state courts, as it

pertains to California cities. MCLE credit is available.

Speaker: Mark J. Austin, Partner, Burke Williams & Sorensen

Hate-Bombing and Poetry Recitations: Handling Disruptive Public Comment

Using real-life examples, this session will discuss the law as it applies to public comment and offer practical suggestions for managing disruptive public comment. MCLE credit is available.

Speakers: Amy Ackerman, Partner, Renne Public Law Group

Eli Beckman, Mayor, Corte Madera

Thursday, Oct. 17

8:15-9:45 a.m.

Legal Issues Session

Land Use and CEQA Litigation

This session will provide an update on litigation related to land use, and the California Environmental Quality Act. MCLE credit is available.

Speaker: John Luebberke, Of Counsel, Herum Crabtree Suntag

Development Agreements - All You Need To Know For Successful Development

This session will cover the elements of development agreements required by state law, the approval process, vested development rights, types of projects, best practices, current trends, and tools to achieve community benefits. MCLE credit is available.

Speaker: Gabrielle Janssens, Goldfarb & Lipman LLP

1:00-2:30 p.m.

Legal Issues Session

City Attorneys Department Business Meeting

The Builder's Remedy: Fear and Trembling and Local Control

In this session, panelists will discuss the basis for the builder's remedy, examples and case studies of proposed projects, updates on recent cases and state legislation, and potential defenses and strategies. *MCLE credit is available*.

Speaker: Barbara Kautz, Partner, Goldfarb & Lipman LLP

2:45-3:45 p.m.

Legal Issues session

Improving Civility

This session will provide a discussion on improving civility, courtesy, integrity, and professionalism in the practice of law and the judicial process. 1 hour of Civility sub-field MCLE credit available.

Speaker: Honorable Mary H. Strobel (Retired), Signature Resolution

4:00-5:30 p.m.

Legal Issues Session

Labor and Employment Litigation

This session will provide an update on labor and employment litigation, as it pertains to California cities. *MCLE credit is available*.

Speakers: Elizabeth Tom Arce, Partner, Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Jennifer Rosner, Partner, Liebert Cassidy Whitmore

Homeless Enforcement in Light of Boise, Grants Pass, and Supreme Court Review!

This session will focus on the impacts and practical methods of addressing, homeless issues following the decisions in the Boise and Grants Pass cases. *MCLE* credit is available.

Speaker: Curtis Wright, Managing Partner, Serviam by Wright LLP

Friday, Oct. 18

8:15-9:45 a.m.

Legal Issues Session

Municipal Tort and Civil Rights Litigation

This session will provide an update on municipal tort and civil rights litigation, as it pertains to California cities. MCLE credit is available.

A Comprehensive Update on the Evolving Landscape of Tenant Protections

This session will provide an overview of tenant protection laws and policies, including rent stabilization and just cause for eviction, relocation assistance, anti-

harassment and anti-retaliation, and limitations on tenant screening practices. *MCLE credit is available*.

Speaker: Nazanin Salehi, Associate, Goldfarb & Lipman LLP

10:00-10:45 a.m.

Legal Issues Session Surplus Land Act (Part 2)

This session will provide an overview of recent changes to Surplus Land Act, and updates to the HCD Surplus Lands Act Guidelines. MCLE credit is available.

Speakers: Jena S. Acos, City Attorney, Carpinteria, Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP

Sydne Rennie, Associate Attorney, Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP